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November 21, 1983

-Note to Al DeAgazio

SUBJECT: DAVIS-BESSE TYP0 GRAPHICAL ERRORS (DELD # 839 288)

This package needs a little information added to it. It appears that this is
only a few items of a couple of incoming requests. If that is true, then it

should say so clearly - something to the effect "... this notice covers only
a portion of the changes requested by the applications dated (whatever their
dates are or mentioned above). The other portions of these requests will be
handled separately ..." You need to add something similar to this to the
package. Wny don't you -draft some words and talk to Mr. Karman about them'

over the phone and if you and Mr. Karman agree, it does not have to come
back to ELD. -

Joe Scinto

cc: M. Karman J
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